

REVISIONS MADE TO ASSOCIATE MEMBER - This change is a followup from our AGM of January 2022. The membership asked that the Executive take another look at this motion. By adding, given up boating, this places unnecessary restrictions on an Associate member not even having a run-about.

ASSOCIATE MEMBER

Associate Membership allows Full Members to change their status. The change may be granted to a Full Member:

- a) Whose principal residence is beyond a 75 km radius of the club, and/or
- b) Whose health precludes physical work, he/she does not own a boat in whole or in part and has completely given up boating.

The member must make a written application to the Executive stating the reason for the change.

- Associate Members will maintain their existing seniority (but not accumulate additional seniority), will not have to perform work hours and will not be required to pay any initiation fees if they return to Full Member status.

- Associate Members wishing to return to Full Membership, complete with full docking privileges part way through any boating season, will be subject to the annual Full Membership and levies, and submit payment in full, prior to acceptance of their change of membership status. Dockage and work hours will be prorated in accordance with the Billing Policy. The Associate Membership fee already paid for the season will be credited toward the Full Membership fee.

- When an Associate Member returns to Full Membership status, he/she cannot displace another Full Member from his/her dock assignment regardless of seniority.

- An Associate Member shall enjoy the following privileges:

- • Have full use of the Club facilities
- • Receive all Club communications
- • Have the right to speak at all meetings open to the general membership
- • Be exempt from performing work hours

- An Associate Member may not:

- • Vote
- • Hold office
- • Rent dockage
- • Haul out, launch or store vessels at the Club

An Associate Membership may only be granted to a Full Member who has submitted a written application to the Executive requesting a change of status.

Associate Members will maintain their existing seniority (but not accumulate additional seniority), will not have to perform work hours and will not be required to pay any initiation fees if they return to Full Member status. They can receive all Club communications and attend any social activities at the club.

An Associate Member may not engage in any of the activities associated with other classes of membership.

Associate Members wishing to return to Full Membership, complete with full docking privileges part way through the boating season, will be subject to the Full Membership fee and levies. Payment in full must be submitted prior to acceptance of their change of membership status. Dockage and work hours will be prorated in accordance with the Billing Policy. The Associate membership fee already paid for the season will be credited toward the Full membership fee.

When an Associate Member returns to Full Membership status, he/she cannot displace another Full Member from his/her dock assignment regardless of seniority.

REVISIONS MADE TO REFLECT CHANGES TO SOCIAL MEMBERSHIP - Removed the extra category of Adult & Youth Sailing Social Member and added them under the Social Member category.

Article 3. *MEMBERSHIP*

The Club recognizes the following ~~five~~ **four** categories of membership:

- Full Member
- Associate Member
- Social Member
- Honorary Member
- ~~Adult & Youth Sailing Social Member~~

5. *SOCIAL MEMBER*

- a) Social Membership may be granted to a Full Member who may or may not be involved with boating and does not require a slip at CIYC. The member must make a written application to the Executive stating the reason for the change.

If Social Membership is granted, the member will maintain their existing seniority but not accumulate additional seniority.

A Social Member wishing to return to a Full Member status, complete with full docking privileges part way through the boating season, will be subject to the annual Full Membership fees. ~~Payment is to be submitted in full prior to acceptance of their change of membership status.~~ Dockage and work hours will be prorated in accordance with the *Billing and Work Hour Policies*. The Social Membership fee already paid for the season will be credited toward the Full Membership fee. ~~All fees paid toward Social Membership may be applied toward Initiation Fees to a maximum of the current Initiation Fee.~~ A Social Member returning to Full Member status cannot displace another Full Member from his/her dock assignment regardless of seniority.

- b) Social Membership may be granted to a non-member by the Executive in accordance with the provisions of the *Application Process*. In this case, Social Membership is not subject to an Initiation Fee, and there is no prorating of the Annual Fee.

Following acceptance, a member will be subject to a two (2) year probationary period. During this period the Executive will review their standing and membership continuance based on involvement in club functions, completion of work hours, ~~meeting attendance~~, compliance with all Club By-laws, Policies & Procedures and Code of Conduct. Failure to satisfy the above criteria will, at the Executive's discretion result in their membership being revoked. ~~If during the two (2) year probation period, a membership is revoked, the initiation fee(s) may be returned (pro rata) at the discretion of the Executive.~~

Social Members wishing to convert to Full Membership, complete with full docking privileges part way through any boating season, will be subject to the ~~prescribed~~ **current** Initiation Fee and to the annual Full Membership fees. ~~and submit payment in full prior to acceptance of their change of membership status.~~ Dockage and work hours will be prorated in accordance with the *Billing and Work Hour Policies*. The Social Membership Fee already paid for the season will be credited toward the Full Membership Fee. **All fees paid toward Social Membership may be applied toward Initiation Fees to a maximum of the current Initiation Fee.**

~~7. *ADULT & YOUTH SAILING SOCIAL MEMBER*~~

c) ~~An Adult and Youth Sailing~~ A free Social Membership is ~~may be~~ granted to a graduate of the CIYC Adult Sailing program ~~upon the recommendation of three Adult Sailing trainers or the family of a Youth Sailing student~~ in accordance with the provisions of the *Application Process*. ~~for the first year only, upon recommendation of three Youth Sailing Committee members. The application form, available on the website, will be used to provide details on the member and will be submitted to the Secretary. The Secretary will electronically post the application via email for a period of 15 days for membership review. If no objections to membership are received, the ASSM Member or YSSM will be granted membership to the CIYC~~ The free Social Membership is effective from the date of their graduation until the 31st of October of the following calendar year. ~~Following this time, if the Member wishes to continue as a Social Member, current membership fees will apply and the remaining probationary period will take affect as outlined in 5b.~~

~~If either an Adult Sailing Social Member or Youth Sailing Social Member decides to become a Full Member during that period of time,~~ A graduate of the Adult or Youth Sailing Programs will receive a \$250 credit which will be applied against to their final initiation payment. Only one application fee can be applied to an initiation.

~~An Adult or Youth Sailing Social Member shall enjoy the following privileges:~~

- ~~• Have full use of the Club facilities in accordance with current membership procedures~~
- ~~• Receive all Club communications~~
- ~~• Perform work hours according to the Work Policy.~~
- ~~• Be exempt from payment of fees and levies~~
- ~~• Speak at any meeting open to the general membership~~

~~An Adult or Youth Sailing Social Member may not:~~

- ~~• Vote~~
- ~~• Hold office~~
- ~~• Rent dockage~~
- ~~• Haul out, launch or store vessels at the Club~~

All Social Members shall enjoy the following privileges:

- Have full use of the Club facilities
- Receive all Club communications
- Have the right to speak at all meetings open to the general membership
- May store a small boat at the Club as defined in the Paddle Pass Policy.
- May dock a boat at the Club as defined in the Visitor/Reciprocal Policy.

All Social Members may not:

- Accumulate seniority
- Vote
- Hold office
- Rent dockage
- Launch or haul out a vessel at the Club that is not defined in the Paddle Pass Policy.
- Race his/her boat in Club races

A Social Members shall be responsible for:

- Fulfilling work hour requirements as outlined in the *Work Policy*.

8. MEMBERSHIP FEES AND CHARGES FOR THE SEASON

Social Member Fee	\$165	A free Social Membership to a graduate of the CIYC Adult or Youth Sailing program effective from the date of their graduation until the 31st of October of the following calendar year. See Policy 5 c.
----------------------	-------	---

ADDITION TO THE COMMODORE'S DUTIES

DUTIES OF EXECUTIVE

- a) *COMMODORE*
The Commodore shall:
have an entry and exit interview with members,

REMOVE INITIATION FEE - It was felt that have no initiation fee was so successful during our 50th Anniversary year that it would be more beneficial to the Club to have docks full, members taking part in social event would produce more revenue and possibly create a waiting list for docks

Article 4. *TRANSFER OF MEMBERSHIP*

Item	Amount per Year (Plus HST where applicable)	Additional Information
Initiation	\$1,000	To celebrate our 50th Anniversary, the initiation fee has been waived for new members and former members in good standing until launch of 2023. Following our 50th Anniversary, two options are available for paying the Initiation Fee: 1. One payment of \$1,000 plus HST 2. Two payments of \$500 plus HST over two years (second instalment due on the first anniversary of membership Seniority Date) 3. Initiation for Full or Associate Members reapplying is 50% 4. See Article 4 and Policy 8 Additional Information

- a) No membership shall be transferred or assigned.
- b) ~~Children and grandchildren of a Full Member, in good standing and five years of seniority, may apply for a Full Membership and receive a courtesy discount of fifty percent (50%) of the initiation fee.~~
- c) ~~Divorce will require membership rearrangement. The spouses shall determine who will retain the Full Membership and so inform the Executive in writing. The other spouse may join the Club as a Full Member with a courtesy discount of fifty percent (50%) of the initiation fee. The initiation fee will be further reduced by one fifth for each full year of seniority in excess of five (5) years. All other fees payable by a Full Member apply.~~

2. *APPLICATION PROCESS*

A candidate for Full or Social Membership shall, if they know a CIYC member, provide the name of the Member who is willing to mentor them. If not, a Member will be assigned by the Executive to mentor the member for the first year. The application, along with the prescribed ~~initiation~~ **membership** fee in the case of Full Membership, may be submitted to any member of the Executive **or by e-transfer to the Treasurer**. That Executive member is responsible for forwarding the application to the Secretary and **ensuring the initiation appropriate membership fee has been submitted** cheque to the Treasurer. **Please refer to Prorating of Fees 9e).**

NOTE: If passed by the Membership, any mention of Initiation Fee will be removed from the Bylaws, Policies and Procedures.

8. MEMBERSHIP FEES AND CHARGES FOR THE SEASON (with 7.5% increase)

Full Member Fee	\$650 \$605	
Social Member Fee	\$180 \$165	
Associate Member Fee	\$120 \$110	
Annual Dock Lease	\$45 \$40/foot	Based on the beam of the vessel
Winter Boat Storage with Mast	\$110 \$100	For one boat and mast
Cradle Storage	\$50 \$45	
Small Boat Storage	\$55 \$50/boat	(See Paddle Pass Policy)
Visitor/Reciprocal	\$2/linear ft.	(See Visitor/Reciprocal Policy)
Work Hour Fee	\$40 \$30/hour	Rate for unfulfilled work hours
Dock Pole Removal	\$50	Removal of docks posts/bumpers after Nov. 30 th
Failure to comply to Dock Policy	\$200	Un-launched boats, un-stepped masts & cradles not removed (See Policy #16 l) for complete details.)
Power cords	\$100	Unattended power cords during winter storage
Personal Items	\$200/month	Not removing personal items from club property (See Policy #20 for complete details.)
NSF Cheque Fee	\$50 + bank charges	
Overdue charge	\$25/month	Until account is paid in full
Member Reinstatement Fee	\$350	For accounts in arrears, for more information see also Policy #9 c
Adult Sailing Courses	\$535 \$485 \$315 \$285	Sail Canada Basic Cruising Standard Sail Canada Start Keelboat Sailing
Youth Sailing	\$450 \$425	Ages 8 - 14 years of age
Gate Opener	\$60 Non-refundable	When requested by member

